
From: 	 Sweeney, Laura (OPA) 
To: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: 	 10/3/2011 7:51:46 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: comment request 

Sure - calling now. 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:42 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Sweeney, Laura (OPA) 
Subject: RE: comment request 

Can one of you call me? 5-9827 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:36 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason; Sweeney, Laura (OPA) (JMD) 
Subject: RE: comment request 

I've already talked to him. 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:27 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (OPA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Subject: FW: comment request 

From: Perez, Evan [mailto:Evan.Perez@wsj.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:26 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Subject: comment request 

Mr. Weinstein, I'm writing about Operation Fast and Furious and an email 
from Oct. 2010 from you to James Trusty. The email from you discusses 
whether to have Lanny Breuer do press "when Fast and Furious and Laura's 
Tucson case are unsealed." You add: "It's a tricky case given the number 
of guns that have walked but it is a significant set of prosecutions." 

Can you tell me which case you're referring to as having "guns that have 
walked"? 

Please advise if you have any comment. 

Thanks, 

DOJ-FF-61098 



Evan Perez 

The Wall Street Journal. 

Washington 202.862.9213 1 Cell 305.479.7746 

DOJ-FF-61099 


	Page 1
	Page 1

